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MEMORANDUM OF CONSIDERATION


IN THE CASE OF:        


BOARD DATE:            20 January 2000


DOCKET NUMBER:   AR1999027362


I certify that hereinafter is recorded the record of consideration of the Army Board for Correction of Military Records in the case of the above-named individual.


Mr. Joseph A. Adriance

Analyst

The following members, a quorum, were present:


Mr. Robert G. Hinkle

Chairperson


Mr. Gary F. Geraets

Member


Ms. Barbara J. Ellis

Member


The Board, established pursuant to authority contained in 10 U.S.C. 1552, convened at the call of the Chairperson on the above date.  In accordance with Army Regulation 15-185, the application and the available military records pertinent to the corrective action requested were reviewed to determine whether to authorize a formal hearing, recommend that the records be corrected without a formal hearing, or to deny the application without a formal hearing if it is determined that insufficient relevant evidence has been presented to demonstrate the existence of probable material error or injustice.


The applicant requests correction of military records as stated in the application to the Board and as restated herein.


The Board considered the following evidence:


Exhibit A -  Application for correction of military 

                             records


Exhibit B -  Military Personnel Records (including


                  advisory opinion, if any)
APPLICANT REQUESTS:  In effect, that his undesirable discharge (UD) be upgraded to an honorable discharge (HD).

APPLICANT STATES:  In effect, that he spent over 10 years on active duty and had served almost 5 years in Vietnam with no disciplinary problems.  He believes that this good service should be given appropriate consideration.  He was accused of threatening his unit commander.  This occurred when the commander was counseling his wife and being verbally abusive.  His threat was that he would get even with him.  This was intended to mean that he would file complaints with the Inspector General, the Judge Advocate General, the headquarters commander, and with his local Congressman and Senators.  The statements provided by his commander, executive officer, and first sergeant were identical and none pointed out the full context of the threat and the situation surrounding the event.  He spent three weeks in a civilian jail awaiting a court-martial and at the end of this period his defense counsel visited to inform him of his choice to either remain in pre-trial confinement pending trial, after which he would be sentenced to confinement for 2 years and be reduced to private/E-1; or of signing the papers accepting an UD and being released from jail within in 2 days.  The fact that the case had already been decided without his side ever being heard combined with the thought of spending 2 years in jail convinced him to request separation.  In doing so he walked away from 10 years of good service and for the past 24 years his bad discharge has constantly been on his mind and caused him embarrassment and shame.  He includes a letter of support from a retired noncommissioned officer in support of his request.

EVIDENCE OF RECORD:  The applicant's military records show:

Prior to the enlistment under review the applicant had completed 5 years, 

6 months, and 2 days of honorable active service and was in the possession of a complete and unconditional honorable discharge by reason of expiration of term of service (ETS) for the period 19 July 1965 through 18 July 1969.  

On 19 July 1969, the applicant reenlisted for 5 years while assigned in Vietnam.

At the time of this reenlistment he held the rank of staff sergeant/E-6 and was performing duties in his primary military occupational specialty of 11F 

(Infantry Operations & Intelligence Specialist).  He had earned the National Defense Service Medal, the Vietnam Service Medal, the Vietnam Campaign Medal w/60 device, the Combat Infantryman Badge, and the Good Conduct Medal.  

On 1 February 1974, the applicant accepted nonjudicial punishment (NJP), under the provisions of Article 15 of the UCMJ, for failing to go to his prescribed place of duty.  His punishment for this offense was a verbal reprimand and a forfeiture of $75.00.

On 8 May 1974, three court-martial charges were preferred against the applicant for two specifications of violating Article 89 of the UCMJ, by behaving himself with disrespect toward superior commissioned officers; the second charge was for violating Article 90 of the UCMJ, by willfully disobeying orders from superior commissioned officers; and the third charge was for violating Article 134 of the UCMJ, by wrongfully communicating a threat.  On 23 May 1974, an additional court-martial charge was preferred against the applicant for violating Article 

134 of the UCMJ, by breaking restriction.

On 6 June 1974, after consulting legal counsel, the applicant voluntarily requested discharge for the good of the service-in lieu of trial by court-martial, under the provisions of Chapter 10 of Army Regulation 635-200.  This request was made only after the applicant had been advised by counsel of the maximum permissible punishment, and of the possible effects of a UD.  In his request the applicant admitted guilt to the charges against him or of lessor included offenses which authorized the imposition of a punitive discharge.  He also attested to the fact that he fully understood he would be deprived of many or all Army benefits; that he may be ineligible for many or all benefits administered by the Department of Veteran Affairs; that he may be deprived of veterans benefits under state and federal law; and that he could expect to encounter significant prejudice in civilian life by reason of an undesirable discharge.

On 12 June 1974, the appropriate authority approved the applicant's request for separation and directed that he receive a UD.  Accordingly, on 19 June 1974 the applicant was discharged after completing 4 years, 11 months, and 1 day of his current enlistment and a total of 10 years, 5 months, and 3 days of active military service.  

Army Regulation 635-200 sets forth the basic authority for the separation of enlisted personnel.  Chapter 10 of that regulation provides, in pertinent part, that a member who has committed an offense or offenses for which the authorized punishment includes a punitive discharge may at any time after the charges are preferred, submit a request for discharge for the good of the service in lieu of trial by court martial.  A discharge under other than honorable conditions is normally considered appropriate.  However, at the time of the applicant’s separation the regulation provided for the issuance of a UD.

DISCUSSION:  Considering all the evidence, allegations, and information presented by the applicant, together with the evidence of record, applicable law and regulations, it is concluded:

1.  The Board noted the applicant’s contentions.  However, after carefully examining the applicant’s service record, and considering the applicant held a complete and unconditional honorable discharge from a previous period of service, the Board concluded relief was not warranted in this case.

2.  The evidence of record shows the applicant was charged with the commission of an offense punishable under the Uniform Code of Military Justice (UCMJ) with a punitive discharge.  The Board noted that, after consulting with defense counsel, the applicant voluntarily, and in writing, requested separation from the Army in lieu of trial by court-martial.  In doing so, the applicant admitted guilt to the stipulated offenses under the UCMJ.  The Board was satisfied that all requirements of law and regulation were met and the rights of the applicant were fully protected throughout the separation process. 

3.  In order to justify correction of a military record the applicant must show to the satisfaction of the Board, or it must otherwise satisfactorily appear, that the record is in error or unjust.  The applicant has failed to submit evidence that would satisfy the aforementioned requirement.

4.  In view of the foregoing, there is no basis for granting the applicant's request.

DETERMINATION:  The applicant has failed to submit sufficient relevant evidence to demonstrate the existence of probable error or injustice.

BOARD VOTE:

________  ________  ________  GRANT

________  ________  ________  GRANT FORMAL HEARING

___be___  ___gg___  ___rgh __  DENY APPLICATION







Karl F. Schneider







Director, Army Review Boards Agency
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